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Eric Fryson 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Friday, October 05,20123:09 PM 

To: Eric Fryson 

Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
AdnJinlstrativeO PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. (){:;(;q2.-/'2 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 120007-EI- PEF Prehearing Statement 

Attachments: 120007 PEF Prehearing Statment.pdf 

Please place this e-mail (without the attachment) in administrative correspondence. Thanks, Ann 

From: Ann Cole 
sent: Friday, October 05,20123:08 PM 
To: 'GaryP@hgslaw.com' 
Subject: Docket No. 120007-EI - PEF Prehearing Statement 

Dear Mr. Perko, 

Although the Commission's electronic filing requirements state that the signature must be as follows: 

• 	 Documents shall be signed by typing "sl" followed by the signatory: 


s/ First M. Last, 


I have authorized the Office of Commission Clerk to accept your signature on today's transmittal, which 
was: I/Gary V. Perko 

Please note the electronic filing requirements for future submissions. 

Sincerely, 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 

From: Gary Perko [mailto:GaryP@hgslaw.com] 

sent: Friday, October 05,20121:33 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Charles Murphy; James D. Beasley; Burnett, John; Triplett, Dianne; Butler, John; 

wade,litchfield@fpl.com; jas@beggslane.com; samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil; Paula K. Brown; Lewis Jr, 

Paul; rmiller@pcsphosphate.comi Susan D. Ritenour; vkaufman@moylelaw.com; Jon C. Moyle, Jr.; J.R. 

Kelly; Charles Rehwinkel 

SUbJect: Docket No. 120007-EI - PEF Prehearing Statement 


Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Gary V. Perko 
Hopping Green & Sams; P .A. 
119 South Monroe Street 
Suite 300 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

10/5/2012 

mailto:vkaufman@moylelaw.com
mailto:samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:jas@beggslane.com
mailto:wade,litchfield@fpl.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:mailto:GaryP@hgslaw.com
mailto:GaryP@hgslaw.com


Page 2 of2 

(850) 425-2359 
gperko@hgslaw.com 

b. Docket No. 120007-EI 

In re: Environmental Cost Recovery Clause 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

d. There is a total of 7 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Prehearing Statement 

Thank you for your cooperation. 


Gary V. Perko 

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 (32301) 

P.O. Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 
850-425-2359 (direct) 
850-224-8551 (fax) 
gperko@hgslaw.com 

10/5/2012 


mailto:gperko@hgslaw.com
mailto:gperko@hgslaw.com


Eric Fryson ,ZOQo1­~ E \ 
From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 10:21 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Charles Murphy 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/17/201210:19:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120007-EI 
Filename I Path: 120007 Order Granting Confidential Classification.00770-12doc.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 00770-12) 

Order signed by Commissioner Eduardo E. Balbis ..,A 

N .JJ 
.." rr: 

("")Thank you, r;.">< e=-o - / rr1 0 
C' c:J :-nn::t,-y <~,n4-IL~'" b ..-''''' -.JDiamond Williams rrl rT~ 

:::0 (Ii 
--I 
1,--,

:;tlIIoDeputy Clerk II eMA-J £ I!E-O - / tf ;r.:: ~~ :JC
Office of General Counsel (=:> -..Florida Public Service Commission -'-

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 0 

Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
AdmioistrltiveD PamesO COJlsomer 

DOCUMENT NO. ():rf12-12. 
DISTRIBUTION: ;; 

1 

mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


I 

I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

I 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120007 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (12) jasrWbeggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (2) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.MillerrWTyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light COl1!£all)~ () 2 Juno) John.Butlerl@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Tall) Ken.Hoffmantmf-pl.com No 
Gulf Power Comj>any (12) sdritenorWsouthernco.com No 
Hqpping Law Firm (12) I gperkoWhgslaw.com No 
Office of Public CounselJl2) Christensen. pattytmleg. state. fl. us No 
Pr~ress Energy Florida, Inc. (lIb) Paul.lewisjr~pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) Jolln.bumetttmpgnmail.com No I 

Tampa Electric ComJlany EI806 Regdepttmtecoenergy. com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller~pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 2/1712012 at 4:59:29 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00932-12 in Docket 120007-EI (EmaillD = 744494) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mai1.Donotalterthesubjectline.asit is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00932-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0076-CFO-EI granting 

Progress' request for confidential 
classification of DN 00770-12 for 18 
months from issuance date of order. 

211712012 




Diamond Williams Psc. - 16- 60/eO&- PCp -61 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Diamond Williams 
Tuesday, February 14, 2012 2:57 PM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices; Charles Murphy 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/14/20122:56:00 PM 
120007-EI 
120007 First Amendatory Order CWM.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

FIRST AMENDATORY ORDER 

Signed by Commissioner Eduardo Balbis. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

M>'1?O I 
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

FPSC. CLI( CORRESPONDENCE 

O(AdmiDistrativeO PartiesD CODsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. Qocft2-12 
DISTRIBUTION:
"-~__l"'~_ ..~.."..............·,·~--;;;;;,--;;;;;;;;;;----;;;;;;';;;;;..I 


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

Beggs & Lane (12) jas@)beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (I2) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) SamueI.Milleria!Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light C0!!lpany (12 Juno) 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Tall) 

IJOhOBO:'@~I;omfpi.com 
No 
No 

I Gulf Power Company (12) o.com No 
Hopping Law Firm (12) gperko hgslaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12) Christensen. patty@jleg.state.flus No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (n b) Paul.lewisjr@)pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) lohn.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 2/1412012 at 4:28:23 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page I of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00859-12 in Docket 120007-EI (Email ID =630690) 

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
Clerk by reply e-maiL Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00859-12 (1 pgs.) Amendatory Order 

PSC-12-0060A-PCO-EI to reflect 
incorrect filing date for prehearing 
statements was stated in Order as 
October 6, 2012 due to scrivener's error; it 
should have been October 5, 2012; Order 
PSC-12-0060 is affirmed in all other 
respects. 

2114/2012 




1 eLK Official Flllng****2110/2012 ':36 AM ***** 


Matilda Sanders /;"001) 7 - E:1 


From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 8:34 AM - -0 

N 'fr,
To: ClK • Orders I Notices; Charles Murphy ...." '0 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted CJ t!"l~ 0 '.:::::o:t.Date and Time: 2/10/20128:32:00 AM ,-<:' - rT'"'\0 

~-,...
Docket Number: 120007·EI m(7)
Filename 1Path: 120007.0rder Establishing Procedure CWM.doc ~IJl ~ 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver -.­ '-P. 

N 
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE "" 

F~e-o" JSigned by Commissioner Eduardo E. Balbis !I/.M t. ~ ,. l:; 
Thank you, 

~L.~ - ('3 
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

FPSC, CLl( CORRESpONDENCE 
.. 0 COllsumer 

(2kdmioistrativtO Parties 

DOCUMENT NO. .£1XiO- tz... 
'i n~S1 RJB\JT'QN:.- = 
~~,_,:~,,,,,,,;y'Ii'QlJ!\:~ .\II!i""~ 

mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120007 

PARTY 
NAME 

I COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (12) ~ne.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) law.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller(ciJTyndall.af.mil No ! 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler(ciJfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Tall) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 

. Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno!alsouthemco.com No 
• Hopping Law Firm (12) gperko@hgslaw.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (12) Christensen.patty@leg.state.tl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (II b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.bumett@pgnmaiJ.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMHler@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 2/1 0120 12 at 5: II :26 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00807-12 in Docket 120007-EI (EmaillD = 413827) 

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00807-12 (11 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0060-PCO-EI 

establishing procedure. 

211012012 




Hong Wang 

From: 	 Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 25,20129:12 AM 
To: 	 Ann Cole; Catherine Potts; Dorothy Menasco; Eric Fryson; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean; 

Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko; Mary Macko 
Cc: 	 Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Caroline Klancke; Martha Barrera; Michael 

Lawson; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; Shalonda Hopkins; Diamond Williams; Mary Anne 
Helton; Jane Faurot 

Subject: 	 Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 	 1/25/20129:01:00 AM 
Docket Number: 	 100437-EI, 100461-EI, 120001-EI, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120022-EI 
Filename I Path: 	 120022.100437 .120001.120009.120007.1 00461.Com-Not-Hearing.doc 
Notice Type: 	 Hearing 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
TO 
ALL PARTIES OF RECORD 
AND 
illOTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 
DOCKET NO.100437-EI 
DOCKET NO.100461-EI 
DOCKET NO. 120001-EI ~ 
DOCKET NO. 120007-EI /" 
DOCKET NO. 120009-EI 
DOCKET NO. 120022-EI 

FPSC, Cll( CORRESPONDENCE 

j)(AdministrativeO PartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. COW 2 -\2 
DI~l,R~~,.:.T:.;IO::.:.N:.:.:_';';;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;.J 

~~~ d\~ 

To be issued today. Please issue to all Parties in each respective docket. f C~'J... .;) '-\ a 

~erryj(.J{o[t£naR 	 l\i\l\,\l '\1 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


PARTY 

NAME 


Alisolar Service Company 
Ausle~ & McMullen 
Ausley & McMullen 
Ausley & McMullen 
Beggs & Lane 
Beggs & Lane (12) 
Beggs & Lane (12) 
Black & Veatch 
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County 
Brickfield Law Firm ( 1 0) 
Bricklield Law Firm (12) 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 

I 	Carlton Fields Law Firm (lIA Tampa) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (l2Tampa) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Tall12) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Tampa 12) 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

david@allsolarflorida,com 
~en@ausley,com 

jbeasley((i)ausley.com 
ppottle@ausley.com 
md@beggslane.com 
jas@beggslane,com 
jas@beggslane,com 
rollinsmr@bv,com 
bcc((i)charlottetl.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
jbrew((i)bbrslaw.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
sbaldwin@broward.org 
bgamba(a:)carltonfields.com 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
mbernier@carltonfields.com 
mbernierfalcarltonfields,com 
bgamba@carltonfieids.com 
bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov 

"" 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASn;R 

COMMISSION 

D1RECrOIH' 


Yes 
Yes 
Yes _.._... 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 
No 
Yes 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
Y, 

County 
_...._--­

dist3@leegov.comChairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee Yes 
County 

, Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA W((i)AOL.COM 

City Clerk, City of North Port 
 webmaster I@cityofnorthport.com 
City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citymgr@fairpoint.net 

Citl' Manager. Cit~ of Gainesville 
 citymgr{a)cityofgainesville.org 

City of Leesburg 
 EM868 I Jal'.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov 

arrah01talgov.com 

City of Tallahassee, Electric Department 

City of Tallahassee 

iebold@talgov.com 

City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations 
 paul.clark@talgov.com 

Clerk of Court, St. Johns County 
 coc((i)co.st-johns.fl. us 

Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Charlotte County 
 CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County 
 CotlierClerk(flJCollierClerk.com 

Clerk oftlle Circuit Court, Indian River County 
 cJerk@cierk.indian-river.org 
~Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info01leeclerk.org 
. Clerk, Board of Countl: Commissioners, Ba~ Coun!l webbaycoclerk((i)baycoclerk.com 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County" ClerkofCourts((i)clerk.citrus.fl. us 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County clerkralflaglerclerk.com 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden 
 mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com 

County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County 
 gladesclerk~gladesclerk.com 

Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.netClerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton 
County 

Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Hernando 
 ! cao@co.hernando.f1.us 
County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County 
 I BBlnzer@leoncountyfl.gov 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County 
 levybocc@circuit8.org 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 
 Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com 

County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County 
 robert. forakerralmarioncoun tyfl.org 
Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade cierkbcc@miamidade.gov 

County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County 
 phancock(a)monroe-clerkcom 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
 pcar@osceola.org 

County 


Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

~,-,-,---' ­ Yes 


Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 


Yes 
Y 

.... 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Y, 

Yes 
y, 

Yes 
Y, 

Printed on 1/25/2012 at 12:50:54 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAG EMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach ypalmbeachclerk.com 
County 
Clerk, Board of Count v Commissioners, Pinellas County inellascounty.org 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole c1erk@seminoleclerk.org 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County commissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org 
River Cou 
County Administrator, Escambia County countyadministrator(@myescambia.com 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinl1een@co.volusia.flus 

• Energy & Uti I ities Subcommittee cochran.keating((vmxfloridahouse,gov 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller(U)Tyndall.af.mil 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bil1(cl)feca,com --.._ ...._---_. 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel(U)feca.com 

! Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) vkaufmanialkagmlaw,com 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) mkagmlaw.com 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) ialkagmlaw.com 
Florida Power & Light Company derson(cl)fpl.com 
Florida Power & Light Company ler@fpl.com 
Florida Power & Light Company ith@fp1.com 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) lohn.Butler(U)fPl.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Tall) ~.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) 1.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 12a) Bryan.Anders()n@f21,com 
Florida Power & Light Companv (Tall 12) Ken.Hoffmantwfpl.com 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 ~c.com 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. c.com 
Florida Retail Federation (Wrightlla) schef@gbwlegal.com 
Gainesville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville EM858 mcneillsl@gru.com 
General Electric ComPtiny david J.swanson!a?ge,com 
Gulf Power Company rgliving(i:llsouthernco.com 
Gulf Power Company El804 sdritenormsouthernco.com 

~~ 

Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com 
Gunster Law Firm (J iKeating) bkeating@gunster.com 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil(U)gunster .com 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating~gunster.com 

Holland & Knight bruce.may(U)hklaw.com 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyleialkagmlaw.com 
Keys Energy Services EM864 ergy.com 
Lee County Electric Coooerative, Inc. EC908 
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. uarie,com 
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners wcitvofalachua.com 

~~~ 

M!!)'or, City of Anna Maria namaria.com 
Mayor, City of Apalachicola ,net 
Mayor, City of Atlantic Beach b.us 

• Mayor, City of Atlantis cityhallialatlantisfl.gov 
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach nmccollum@cityofbelleairbeach.com 

• Mavor, City of Belleair Bluffs carbutine@belleairbluffs-fo.gov 
: Mal:or, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewtl,org
f· 

cobg(cl)earthlink.net' Mayor, City of Bowling Green 
i Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach info@eityofbradentonbeach,com 

Mayor, City of Brooksville j bernard ini(a)cityofbrooksv i lie. us 

-.._. 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 

Yes ..­
Yes 

...__...... 

Yes ----,-".
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 
No 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 

~o ...._. 
No 
Ycs 
Yes 
No . --, 
Yes 

~--~.. 
Yes 
~~-.-.-~~--~--~ 

Yes 
Yes~~ 

No 
No 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Printed on 1/25/2012 at 12:50:54 PM 

2 



~-----~---..
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

-- .... ­ _._-_... -----_. 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL I." 
NAME ICODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

-
Mayor, City of Callaway mayormeerfalcityofcalla way .com Yes 
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral(@cfl.rr.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Chiefland eityhall(ji1chief1andfla.com Yes 
_~, City o[Clermont jwarren(ji1clermontfl.org Yes 

.~-. 

Mayor, Cit~ of Cocoa jclark@cocoafl.org Yes 
Mayor, Citl' of Cocoa Beach I cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooley@coconutcreek.net Yes 1.­~or, City of Crescent City maJ'or@crescentcitl'-tl,com Yes 
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg@codb.us Yes j
Mayor, City of Dunedin mayor@dcc.govt.nz Yes 

.._­
Mayor, City of Eustis eustiscmlaleustis.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmall wood@cityo[everglades.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Freeport mayor@freeporttlorida.gov Yes 
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitInd@atlantic.net Yes 
Mayor, City ofFt. Meade maurnlsl@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers,com Ycs _. 
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary@nefcom.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard.Smith@groveland-fl.gov Yes 
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net Yes ._. 

Mayor, City of I-lolly Hill mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach info(ji1IRBcity.com Yes 

-----1Mayor, City of Jacob City jacobcity(ji1wfeca.net Ycs 
Mayor, CityofKey West mayor(ji1keywestcity.com Yes 
Mal'Of, City of Keystone Heights city(@keystoncheights.us Yes 
Mayor, Ci!;' of Labelle mayor@citylabelle.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Lake City witts@lcfla.com Yes 

-~ 

Mayor City of Lake Wales jvansickle@cityoflakewales.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Live Oak mayor@cityof1iveoak.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach pshontz@madeirabeachll.gov -­ Yes 

i Mayor, City of Margate eityclerk@margatefl.com Yes 
r-·Mayor, City of Mascotte fel ix. ramirez(a)cityofmascotte. com Yes 

Mayor, City of Melbourne CltyhaIICwmelboumef1orida.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Milton mayorg75@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Monticello eanderson@mymonticello.net Yes ..~ 

Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymJilr@ci.mount-dora.fl,us Yes 
-.~ 

Mayor, City of Naples mayor@naplesgov.com Yes -­
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach hpruettelalneptune~beach.com Yes 
Mayor, City ofNiceville admin(ji1nicevi Ile.org Yes 
Mayor, Citv~f Ocala rewers@ocalafl,org Yes 
Mayor, City of Okeechobee kbarnes@cityofokeechobee.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costellol@ormondbeach.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Palmetto chgeneral@palmettofl.org yes 
Mayor, City of Perry eketring@cityofperry.net Yes 

~ayor, City of Port Orange kparker@port-orange.org Yes .._--­ r-::-:--------.-.--..­
• Maygr, City of Port St. Joe ppendarvispsj0jyahoo.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie info@cityofpsl.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda pgcierk@pgorda.us Yes 
~or, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge,org Ycs 
Mli}'or, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes -­
Mayor, City of Sebastian city@cityofsebastian.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Sopchoppy sop01661alaol.com Yes 
Mayor. City of Tallahassee John. Marks(ji1ta!gov .com Yes 
Mayor, City ofYalparaiso mayorcostas@valpo.us Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

']"-­

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Mayor, City of Waldo ~aldo@waldo-fl.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee veekiwaehee@yahoo.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood@cfl.rr.com Yes 
~or, The Village of Indian Creek village@licvps.org Yes 

Mayor, Town of Bell townmanager@townofbellflorida.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Beverly Beach obeverlybeacht@cfl.rr.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Cross City I:d':I1""'h",' Yes 
Mayor, Town of Esto o@wfeca.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge townof1(l)bellsouth.net Yes ! 

Mayor, Town of Hastings tohclerkrwwindsteam.net Yes 
! Mayor, Town of Havana h.cityhall@mchsi.com Yes 

Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach horseshoebeachto(W,be II sou tho net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo(w'hypoluxo.org Yes -
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386@windstream.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Marine land mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Melboume Beach biorita@yahoo.com Yes 
Mavor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Noma townofnoma@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofocean breez@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Paxton topaxton@gtcom.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Polk City corv.carrier@mypolkcity.ors Yes 
Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon townpdl@embarqmail.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Shalimar mayor@shalimarflorida.org YesI Tow, orSt A",u~;", B,,,h sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes 

ayof, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes .... 

Town of Westville westville@lembarqmail.com Yes 
ayor, Village of Highland Park clerk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes 

·'1Messer, Caparell0 & Self, P.A. fseW@lawfia.com • Yes 
i Office of Public Counsel 1'0 berts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 

Office of Public Counsel woods. monica@Leg.State.FL.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (IOe) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 

r Office of Public Counsel (11 t) rehwinke1.charles@llcg.state.fl.us No 
LOffice of Public Counsel (12) Christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 

Office of Pub I ic Counsel {12b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.f1.us No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Chri stensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of the Governor Mary.bane@llaspbs.state.fl.us Yes 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain@potashcorp.com No 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 

lJ:.~ess Energy Service Companv john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes 
. Progress Energy Florida, Inc. katrina.cochran@pgnmail.com Yes 
r Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 
I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (lib) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No, 

Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) El801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company. LLC (12) • .lohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

....­
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12a) John.burnett@pgnmaiLcom No -
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12c) Alex.glenn@pgnmaiLcom • No 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

Robert H. Smith 
~ge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. 

Saprodani Associates 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (II) 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

. Tampa Electric Company 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
~e Corporation for Future Resources 
• Town Clerk/Manager, Town of McIntosh 

Town Manager, Town of Lake Park 
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village 
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest 
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
White S~rings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

. White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. 

I 

ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAIL 

MASTEHCODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTOHY 

rpjrb@yahoo.com No ....­
marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes 
thomas@saprodani-associates.com No 
mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
george·:mcavros-Iaw.com No 
ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes 


EC913 
 jhewa(@talquinelectric..com Yes 

EI806 
 Regdept(ivtecoenergy.com No 

E1806 
 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 

fmartens@tminc.com Yes 
dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
townofmcintosh@windstream.net Yes 
townmanager(@lakeparkflorida.gov Yes 
clerk@balharbourflorida.com Yes 

.,. 

clerk~pinecrest-fl.gov Yes 
smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes . 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com I No 
RMiller~pcsphosphate.com No .. 
royy7(@comcast.net Yes 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and iiI... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00495-12 (EmaillD =145945) 

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
00495-12 (3 pgs.) Notice of hearing to be held 2/20/12 at 

1 :00 p.m. or immediately following the 
conclusion of the hearing in Docket 
110309, whichever is later, Rm 148, Betty 
Easley Conference Center, 4075 
Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, with 
2/22/12 reserved for continuation if 
necessary. 

1125/2012 




Marguerite McLean psc -1 2 - 0007 .... pC.O -t'\ l-AOOO 7'" e( 
From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 201112:18 PM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices; Charles Murphy 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/19/201112:17:00PM 
Docket Number: 110007-EI 
Filename I Path: 110007 -120007.order.est.cwm.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2012 DOCKET NUMBER 

Thank you , fAx€(.) .~ ).. 
Diamond Williams ;YIA1 Lc-o - ~ 
Deputy Clerk" 
Office of General Counsel O1Ml£:{J - 1/ 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email : diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
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

o0 0 9 2 JAN -5 ~ 

fPSC-COHHISSION CLERK 

mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

DOCUMENT NO. 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00007-12 (Ernail ID = 156430) 
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

DESCRIPTION 

establishing 2012 docket number. [CLK 
note: Docket 110007 will be closed on 
issuance of this order.] 

1/3/2012 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120007-EI Date Docketed: 01/03/2012 Title: Environmental cost recovery clause. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
I X 

CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF 
X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 411-6770 

RAD SRC 
X 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Wu, C Bulecza-Banks [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 

D Dowds E Draoer 
A Maurey, l Roberts 1. Order Establishing Procedure NONE 

J Slemkewicz, M Springer 2. Revised CASR Due NONE 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. 
9. 

OCRs (APA) L Deamer 10. 
L Hill-Slaughter 11. 
D Mailhot, C Prestwood 12. 
K Welch 13. 

(RAD) S Garl R Graves 14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/31/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heanng 0 ff" 1cer ( s) Prehear1ng 0 ff icer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 

Exam 
All I BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

------------------- --

BI I ED I GH I Bl J BW 

I I I X I 
Approved: 
Date: 01/31/2012 \ 

Current 

02/17/2012 
01/04/2013 
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

Official Filing Date : 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" () " indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
I X 

CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF 
X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

RAD SRC 
X 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Wu, C Bulecza-Banks ~ Current CASR revision level 
D Dowds E Draoer 
A Maurey L Roberts 1. Final True-Up Filing & Testimony 
J Slemkewicz M SJ)rinaer 2. Audit Repart Due 

3. Preliminary List - New Projects 
4. Estimated/Actual True-Up 
5. Projection Filing & Testimony 
6. Issue Identification 
7. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor & Staff 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 
9. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 

OCRs (APA) L Deamer 10. Testimonv & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
L Hill-Slaughter 11. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 
D Mailhot, C Prestwood 12. Prehearing Statements 
I( Welch 13. Prehearina Order (draft) 

(RAD) S Garl R Graves 14. Prehearina 
15. Discoverv Actions Cormlete 
16. I iot of Prehearina Due 
17. ina Order 
18. Hearina (11/5-7/12) 
19. Brif"fc; Due if anv 
20. int nf Hf"arina Due 
21. Rf"visf"d CASR Duf" 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case : 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date fi l ed with CLK: 02/15/2012 36. 

37. 
I nitials OPR 38 . 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 ff icer(s) p h re ear1ng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL J BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Commissioners 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I X I 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

01/04/2013 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 02/15/2012 I 
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

Referred to: (AFD) AIT APA CAO CLK DET ECO ENG GCL 
("() " indicates OPR) X I X X X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413-6770 

Due 

OPR Staff c Bulecza-Banks [I] Current CASR revision level Previous 
A Maurev J Slemkewicz 
M Springer 1. Staff Recommendation SAME 

2. Agenda SAME 
3. Proiection Filinq & Testimony SAME 
4. PM Order SAME 
5. Issue Identification SAME 
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor & Staff SAME 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions SAME 
9. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 

OCRs (APA) P Dani~l L D~a~r 10. Not:ic~ of Pr~h~arina and H~arina SAME 
L Hill-Slaughter 11. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 
D Mailhot, K Welch 12. Prehearing Statements SAME 

(!OM) D Dowds 13. ina Ord~r (draft:) SAME 
(ENG) R Grav~s 14. ina SAME 
(ECO) E Drao~r S Garl 15. Dicrnvo>r~ Act:ions Comol~t:~ SAME 

L J Wu 16. iot of Prehearina Due SAME 
17. ina Ord~r SAME 
18. H~ari na (11/5-7 /12) SAME 
19. iot: of H~arina Du~ Exo~dit:~d (11/8.9 SAME 
20. Briefs Due if anv SAME 
21. Revised CASR Due 01/04/2013 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ..X. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/01/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heannq 0 1cer s ff" ( ) h Pre eannq 0 ff" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I I I I X I 
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

Approved: J.i~ 
Date: 08~~ 
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3. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 
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5. Prehearing Order (draft) SAME 
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9. Prehearing Order SAME 
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18. 
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Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09L28/2012 36. 
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
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